
 [External Email]

 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Bob Staedler
To: david.sykes@sanjoseca.gov
Cc: The Office of Mayor Sam Liccardo; Kline, Kelly; District1; Jimenez, Sergio; Peralez, Raul; Davis, Dev; District4;

District5; District7; District8; District9; District 10; Groen, Mary Anne; Ramos, Christina M; Wilcox, Leland;
rosalyn.hughey@sanojseca.gov; Walesh, Kim; toni.taber@sanojseca.gov; Severino, Lori

Subject: Diridon Area Neighborhood Group letter
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 11:47:30 AM
Attachments: DANG update letter.pdf

 

 

Good morning Dave,
 
I hope this e-mail finds you well, please find attached a letter from DANG in regards
to the Downtown West Mixed-Use Plan EIR.
 
Thank you for taking the time to read the letter and stay safe.
 
Bob
 
Bob Staedler
Principal
 

G
Office Phone: (408) 564-8834
Cell Phone: (408) 234-4029
Website:
www.svsynergy.com
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City of San Jose 


City Manager Office 


David Sykes, City Manager 


200 East Santa Clara Street, 17th floor 


San Jose, CA  95113 


 


RE:  Google EIR, GP19-009, PDC 19-039 & PD19-029 


 


The Diridon Area Neighborhood Group (DANG) understands that the City is currently facing an 


ever-challenging global pandemic event.  We appreciate the dedicated City staff that have 


worked under high stress and unprecedented challenges to maintain City services.   


Due to the current state of affairs, DANG would like to check in and request an update on the 


City’s thought process on the approval and certification of the Downtown West Mixed-Use Plan 


EIR and updates to the DSAP.  With all that is going on, it would be helpful to let the residents of 


San Jose know that project approvals will be delayed until all of the prerequisite meetings, 


outreach and environmental impacts are fully vetted in a public setting.   


All parties involved in the Diridon Area Station process would appreciate acknowledgement 


from City Staff that the Google Downtown West Project approval won’t be rubber stamped as 


is.  There is concern that City staff will make a case that this project has had adequate 


community outreach and the importance of the project to the City’s economic future is too 


great to be delayed.  We believe that the City will rise to the moment and not break the trust of 


the residents of San Jose. 


We look forward to the City’s response in a timely manner and we appreciate the collaborative 


nature that the City has created and maintained throughout this process.  Please feel free to 


contact our consultant, Bob Staedler at bob@svsynergy.com with your response.  Bob will 


follow-up with you in a couple of weeks to see if you have any questions. 


Sincerely, 


 


Kathy Sutherland Bert Weaver  
Laura Winter  Sarah Springer  
Edward Saum   Harvey Darnell 
Helen Chapman  Bill Rankin   
Mary Pizzo   Norma Ruiz  
Kevin Christman 
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cc:    Mayor Sam Liccardo 
 Vice Mayor Chappie Jones 
 Councilmember Sergio Jimenez 
 Councilmember Raul Peralez 
 Councilmember Lan Diep 
 Councilmember Magdalena Carrasco 
 Councilmember Dev Davis 
 Councilmember Maya Esparza 
 Councilmember Sylvia Arenas 
 Councilmember Pam Foley 
 Councilmember Johnny Khamis 
 Lee Wilcox 
 Rosalyn Hughey 
 David Keyon 
 Kelly Kline 
 Kim Walesh 
 Toni Taber 


Lori Severino 
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
  
  
  
 


